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BRANGAM BAGNALL & CO.

Solicitors
Commercial Mews, 69.71 Comber Road, Dundonald, Bslfast BT18 0AE

Telephone: [N 7> I ), . i ]

OURREF: R(G11/0/291/GB

20 October 2004
YOUR REF:
Mr A P Walby FRCS Ed
Associate Medical Director
Litigalion Management Office
Royal Group of IHospitals and BY FAX & DX
Dental Fospital H&SS Trust
4th Floor, Bostock House
Grosvenor Road
BELFAST BT12 6BA
DX |

Dear Mr Walby

ULSTER TELEVISION PLC -v- ROYAL GROUP OF HOSPITALS

I refer to the above matter and to our brief telephone conversation this morning. 1enclose copics of the
following documents for your attention: ’ .

I Copy of our letter to the Producer, Insight Programme, dated 7 October 2004,
2. Copy letter from UTV Solicitors, Messts GEO L Maclaine & Co, Solicitors dated 12 October 2004.
3. Copy of our letter to UTV Solicitors dated 20 October 2004.

As you are aware, I am due to meet and discuss this matter with Dr Hanrahan tomorrow morning.

Should you wish to discuss this matter further, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely

Enc
GO-TT-20-10-04

Also at Hildon House, 30-34 Hill Street, Belfast BT1 2LB
Tolephone [ - DX o NN o)

George D. H. Brapgam

8. A, Crothers  Eimer Coll Gary Daly  Karen Houston
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